## **APPENDIX C**

PROOF OF STAKEHOLDER CONSULTATIONS

# Market Watch Kleinadvertensies • Classifieds

**Vakatures** 

**Vacancies** 

13:00 TWEE WERKSDAE VOOR PLASING SPERTYE: 13:00 TWO WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO PLACEMENT **DEADLINES:** 

Geen advertensies sal telefonies aanvaar word nie.

**CONTENTS** 

004 Lost

005

007

800

010

012

015

017

019

023

025

026

030

031

032

033

**Death Notices** 

In Memoriam

**Notices** 

Personal

**Training** 

**Vacancies** 

**Properties** 

Construction

**Accommodation** 

**Commercial Wanted** 

**Commercial to Let** 

**Commercial Property** 

**Goods Wanted to buy** 

**Goods for Sale** 

Comm. Property for Sale

**Bicycles and Motorcycles** 

Residential Prop. to Buy

**Residential Prop. for Sale** 

**Trucks and Trailers** 

**Farms Wanted to Buy** 

**Erven Wanted to Buy** 

Wanted to Let

To Let

to Let

to Buy

**Animals** 

**Vehicles** 

**B**usinesses

**Auctions** 

Farms for Sale

Erven for Sale

**Legal Notices** 

Services

With Gratitude

**Employment Wanted** 

Congratulations

**TEL:** 061\*297 2175 FAX: 061\*239 638 **EMAIL**: classifieds@synergi.com.na

No advertisements will be accepted telephonically.

#### **INHOUDSOPGAWE**

Sterfgevalle In Memoriam **Dankbetuigings** 003 004 Verlore 005 Kennisgewings 006 Persoonlik 007 **Opleiding** 800 Betrekkings gevra

009 **Vakatures** Spesiale dienste 011 Gelukwensings 012 Eiendomme

013 Bou en verf Akkommodasie 015 Te huur gevra 016 Te huur 017 Kommersieel te huur

gevra Kommersieel te huur Kommersieel te koop

Kommersieel te koop Allerlei te koop gevra 021 Allerlei te koop 022 023 Diere

024 Motorfietse en fietse 025 **Motors** 026 Vragmotors en sleepwaens

027 Huise te koop gevra 028 Huise te koop 029 Besighede

Plase te koop gevra 031 Plase te koop 032 **V**eilings

033 Erwe te koop gevra Erwe te koop Regskennisgewings 035

## **RATES & DEADLINES**

To avoid disappointment of an advertisement not appearing on the date you wish, please book timeously. Classified smalls, notices and display smalls: 13:00, two working days prior to placing. A handling fee of 15% is payable on cancellations received in writing by 13:00 two days before scheduled publication. No cancellation will be accepted if received after this deadline.

#### RATES:

(Monday \* Friday) Classifieds Smalls: N\$112.30 for the first 20 words and N\$2.15 (15% Vat included) for every word thereafter Display Smalls: N\$108.10 per col/

cm (15% Vat included) School notices: N\$66.70 (15% Vat

included) per col/cm Churches: N\$66.70 (15% Vat

included) per col/cm Sport Clubs: N\$66.70 (15% Vat included) per col/cm

Births, engagements, marriages, deaths, In memoriam: N\$66.70 (15% Vat included) per col/cm

Legal Notices: N\$745.80 for the first 300 words and N\$2.40 (15% Vat included) for every word

CONDITIONS OF ACCEPTANCE: Republikein reserves the right to withhold or cancel any advertisement order that has been accepted. Republikein accepts no liability for failure to publish an advertisement received by telephone

**ERRORS**:

advertisements.

**NATIONAL GIRLS &** 

**WOMEN IN SPORTS DAY** 

Please report errors immedi\*ately. Republikein accepts no responsibility for more than one incorrect insertion of any advertisement of any cost beyond the cost of the space occupied by the faulty advertisement. No re\*publication will be given due to small typographical errors which do not lessen the effectiveness of the advertisement, Republikein does not accept responsibility for mispresentation in

Betrekkings gevra **Employment Wanted** 

SALONIKA is looking for domestic work for 4 days a week. Call: 081-3538416.

DM0202500419602

ALETTA is op soek na enige soort huiswerk of sjef werk. 0817787449.

DM0202500419606



Vakatures **Vacancies** 

**COURT HELICOPTERS NA-**MIBIA PTY (LTD) AW 139 & SK76 Commander

Court Helicopters Namibia, a leading offshore helicopter company based in Oranjemund, is looking for an AW 139 & SK76 Commander with the following experience: License: NCAA ATPL (H) or

ICAO ATPL (H) Instrument Rating: Command, Multi-engine Type Rating:

AW 139 & SK76 Total Rotor-Wing experience: 3000 hrs.

Total Command Time: 1000 hrs. Total Command Night Offshore: 25 hrs. Total Command Multi-Engine:

750 hrs. Total Command on Type: 100 hrs. Offshore Experience: 1 year

Additional Endorsements/Ratings Required: Winch and Sling

Simulator recency will be advantageous.

successful candidate must be willing to work on a 24/7 Operation providing emergency night cover, and will be based in Oranjemund, Namibia. Preference will be given to Namibian citizens. If you meet the above requirements, please email your CV to: Email: courtops@thghelicopters.com

Closing Date: 14 February 2025. DM0202500419597

COURT HELICOPTERS NA-MIBIA PTY (LTD) AW 139 Licensed Aircraft Maintenance

Engineers Court Helicopters Namibia, a leading offshore helicopter company based in Oranje mund, is looking for Aircraft Maintenance Engineers (A&C and/or AVIONICS) with the fol-

lowing experience: 1. Applicant must hold a License issued by the Namibian Civil Aviation Authority or the applicant must be able to obtain a Namibian License by converting a current foreign Li-

2. A&C applicants must be rat-

ed on the AW139 Helicopter and have evidence of at least two years'experience on type. 3. AVIONICS applicants should preferably have a minimum of two years' experience working on the AW139, however overall experience working on similar

4. Preference will be given to Avionics Engineers licensed in the following categories:

helicopter types will be taken

into consideration.

a. Cat W Electrical Equipment Servicing/Installation

b. Cat W Instrument Installa-tion/Servicing c. Cat W Radio Equipment In-

stallation/Servicing d. Cat X Compass Direct Reading Magnetic

In all cases above; preference will be given to applicants with experience working in the offshore helicopter industry. The successful candidate must be willing to work on a 24/7 operation providing emergency night cover, and will be based in Oranjemund, Namibia. Preference will be given to Namibian citizens. If you meet the above requirements, please email your CV to:

Email: courtops@thghelicop-

VACANCY: Electrical Contract/Project Manager (Erongo Region) position available for qualified electricians.

Must have 5-10 years' experience in planning and managing electrical projects and Maintenance.

Drivers' license a must. Installation Rules 1+2 (Wireman's license) will be advantageous. Must be computer literate, well-spoken and presentable. Salary negotiable.

E-mail CV to: Jonathan@inexma.com.na

DM0202500419584



Te huur

PIONIERSPARK, EXT.

Pet friendly, free-standing 3 bedroom house. Double garage, one bedroom flat, laundry room, lapa, electric fence. N\$17 400 per month. Water and electricity excluded. Available from 1 April. Contact: 081-3039823

DM0202500419596



Regskennisgewings **Legal Notices** 

IN THE High Court of Namibia Case No.: HC-MD-CIV-ACT-CON-2024/01556

In the matter between: FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF NAMIBIA LTD, Plaintiff and PAITA HAMILTON CECILIO, Defendant

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECU-TION OF IMMOVABLE PRO-

Pursuant to a Judgment of the above Honourable Court granted on 17 June 2024, the following immovable property will be sold without a reserve price and voetstoots by the Deputy Sheriff of the District of Windhoek on the 18th day of February 2025 at 09H00 at Erf No. 1339, (a portion of Erf No. 1479),

Hochlandpark, Windhoek. CERTAIN: Erf No. 1339, a portion of Erf No. 1479, Hochland-

park SITUATE In the Municipality of Windhoek, Registration Division "K", Khomas Region.

MEASURING 434 (four hundred and thirty) Square Metres CONSISTING OF MAIN DWEL-LING 1x Lounge, 1x Kitchen, 3x Bedrooms, 1x Shower, 1 x Water

OUT BUILDINGS 1x Servants Room, 1x Bathroom/Water Closet The "Conditions of Sa-le-in-Execution" will lie for inspection at the office of the Deputy Sheriff at Windhoek and at the Head Office of Plaintiff at Windhoek and Plaintiff's Attorneys, Fisher, Quarmby & Pfeifer, at the undermentioned address. Dated at Windhoek on 7 Janu-

ary 2025. FISHER, QUARMBY & PFEIFER PRACTITIONER FOR PI AINTIFF

c/o Robert Mugabe & Thorer P O Box 37 WINDHOEKAAH/jvz/S8052

035

Regskennisgewings **Legal Notices** 

IN THE High Court of Namibia Main Division, Windhoek No.: HC-MD-CIV-ACT-CON-2019/02455

In the matter between: DAVID JOHN BRUNI and IAN ROBERT McLAREN of Bruni & McLaren in their capacity as liguidator of the SMALL AND ME-DIUM ENTERPRISES (SME) BANK LIMITED (in liquidation), Plaintiff and

**NDAMANGULUKA** SIMON THOMAS, Second Defendant NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION Pursuant to a Judgement of the Court granted on the 17 th day of July 2019, the following mov able property will be sold by the Deputy Sheriff for the District of Katima Mulilo on the 20th day of February 2025, at 11h00, in front of the Katima Mulilo Magistrate's Court, Katima Mulilo. 1 x Toyota Hilux VVTI 2.0 with registration nr N 77475 W.

CONDITIONS OF SALE Voetstoots and cash to the highest bidder.Dated at Windhoek on the 31st day of January 2025.

J C VAN WYK ATTORNEYS LEGAL PRACTITIONER FOR PLAINTIFF 18 LOVE STREET P.O. BOX 3273, WINDHOEK TEL: (061) 225438

(REF: JCVW/a/4261) DM0202500419603

### **PUBLIC NOTICE**

**ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT** THE PROPOSED MINERALS PROSPECTING ACTIVITIES WITHIN EPL 9276, OSHIKOTO REGION

On behalf of the proponent, Alliance Environmental Consultancy CC (AEC) herewith gives notice in terms of the Environmental Management Act No. 7 of 2007 and Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Regulations for the proposed prospecting activities within EPL 9276, Oshikoto Region.

Proponent:

Tsiseb Mining & Exploration cc

Commodities: Base and Rare Metals. Industrial minerals, rare metals, precious metals.

Locality: Approximately 20-25km SW

of Tsumeb, with a total area of 318Ha covering farms Uris, Bobos and Bobos-Eluwa near the Tschudi Mine.

All Interested and Affected Parties (I&APs) are hereby invited to register and submit comments duly motivated in writing on or before the 26th of February 2025. Registration and Background Information Documents (BID) for the project can be requested from the email address below.

Email: info@enviro-aec.com





enjoy.my.na

Say goodbye to hassle and hello to simplicity!



**NEXT DESTINATION?** 



For more information or bookings:





Visit our website: enjoy.my.na Or scan the QR: 

**Market** 

**TO ADVERTISE CALL CLASSIFIEDS:** T: 061-297 2175

**RED BLUE GREEN ORANGE** 

New and exciting way of letting your advertisement stand out above the rest, now at an ment, get your classifieds

**Market Watch** 

AL-ANON

VENUE:

cnr Lüderitz and Kasino Streets DATE AND TIME:

THEY PROVIDE ASSISTANCE FOR PEOPLE WHO LIVE WITH ALCOHOLICS.

HELP FOR RELATIVES OF ALCOHOLICS

AL-ANON Family groups offer help for friends & relatives of alcoholics.

Cell: 081 256 6229

Historically avoided for reasons such as being "unladylike", or myths as ridiculous as being bad for the reproductive system, sports have now been shown to provide a number of positive

impacts on girls and women!

ters.com

Closing Date: 14 February 2025. DM0202500419598

additional N\$ 5.00 perlaceheading in COLOUR!

Thursdays at 19H00

# **Market Watch** Kleinadvertensies • Classifieds

Regskennisgewings

**Legal Notices** 

13:00 TWEE WERKSDAE VOOR PLASING SPERTYE: **DEADLINES:** 13:00 TWO WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO PLACEMENT

AZ Allgemeine Zeitung

Geen advertensies sal telefonies aanvaar word nie.

**Death Notices** 

In Memoriam

With Gratitude

**Employment Wanted** 

**Congratulations** 

**Notices** 

Personal

**Training** 

**Vacancies** 

**Properties** 

Construction

**Accommodation** 

**Commercial Wanted** 

**Commercial to Let** 

**Commercial Property** 

**Goods Wanted to buy** 

**Goods for Sale** 

Comm. Property for Sale

**Bicycles and Motorcycles** 

Residential Prop. to Buy

**Residential Prop. for Sale** 

**Trucks and Trailers** 

Farms Wanted to Buy

**Erven Wanted to Buy** 

Wanted to Let

To Let

to Let

to Buy

**Animals** 

**Vehicles** 

**Businesses** 

**Auctions** 

Farms for Sale

Erven for Sale

**Legal Notices** 

Services

**CONTENTS** 

004 Lost

005

007

008

010

012

015

022

023

025

026

030

031

032

033

**TEL:** 061\*297 2175 FAX: 061\*239 638 EMAIL: classifieds@svnergi.com.na

No advertisements will be accepted telephonically.

### **INHOUDSOPGAWE**

- Sterfgevalle In Memoriam **Dankbetuigings** 003
- 004 Verlore 005 Kennisgewings 006 Persoonlik
- **Opleiding** 007 800 Betrekkings gevra
- 009 **Vakatures** Spesiale dienste
- 011 Gelukwensings 012 Eiendomme 013 Bou en verf
- **Akkommodasie** Te huur gevra 016 Te huur
- 017 Kommersieel te huur gevra 018 Kommersieel te huur
- Kommersieel te koop Kommersieel te koop
- Allerlei te koop gevra 021 022 Allerlei te koop
- 023 Diere Motorfietse en fietse 024
- 025 **Motors** 026 Vragmotors en
- sleepwaens Huise te koop gevra 027
- 028 Huise te koop Besighede
- Plase te koop gevra 031 Plase te koop
- 032 **V**eilings
- 033 Erwe te koop gevra Erwe te koop
- Regskennisgewings 035

### **RATES & DEADLINES**

To avoid disappointment of an advertisement not appearing on the date you wish, please book timeously. Classified smalls, notices and display smalls: 13:00, two working days prior to placing. A handling fee of 15% is payable on cancellations received in writing by 13:00 two days before scheduled publication. No cancellation will be accepted if received after this deadline.

#### RATES:

- (Monday \* Friday) Classifieds Smalls: N\$112.30 for the first 20 words and N\$2.15 (15% Vat included) for every word thereafter Display Smalls: N\$108.10 per col/
- cm (15% Vat included) School notices: N\$66.70 (15% Vat
- included) per col/cm Churches: N\$66.70 (15% Vat included) per col/cm
- Sport Clubs: N\$66.70 (15% Vat included) per col/cm Births, engagements, marriages,
- deaths, In memoriam: N\$66.70 (15% Vat included) per col/cm Legal Notices: N\$745.80 for the first 300 words and N\$2.40 (15% Vat included) for every word

## **CONDITIONS OF** ACCEPTANCE:

Republikein reserves the right to withhold or cancel any advertisement order that has been accepted. Republikein accepts no liability for failure to publish an advertisement received by telepho

#### **ERRORS**:

Please report errors immedi\*ately. Republikein accepts no responsibility for more than one incorrect insertion of any advertisement of any cost beyond the cost of the space occupied by the faulty advertisement. No re\*publication will be given due to small typographical errors which do not lessen the effectiveness of the advertisement, Republikein does not accept responsibility for mispresentation in advertisements.

#### **Vakatures V**acancies

LOOKING FOR A General manager with at least 6 years' experience in Portuguese cuisine as well as fluent in the language. CVs accepted only via email at: restaurant.kubata@iway.na DM0202500419692

**REGISTERED ARCHITECT** - Chigama Architects is seeking the services of a registered architect. The following qualifications and skills are vital: Registered as an architect with

 A professional architectural qualification (M.Arch/M.Tech)

NCAQS & NIA

- 5 -10 years' experience, with a minimum of 2 years post registration experience.
- Proficiency in Graphisoft Archicad & Lumion-professional level Desirable Personal Attributes
- Be of a good character and attitude. Excellent presentation & communication skills.
- Namibian citizens from a previously disadvantaged background will be given preference.
- Application should include a resume & a portfolio of works with their application.

Applications should be emailed on/ before 18 February 2025 to: kuda@ chigamaarch.com OR charmaine@ chigamaarch.com

DM0202500419693

#### **ZYA BUNGA TRADING CC MEAT PROCESSOR**

We are looking for a self-driven individual to fill the position to be based at our Otavi farm. Requirements:

-Certificate/Diploma Meat Processing
-Minimum 3 years experience with

traceable references. Only shortlisted candidates will be

Send CV to: palazyambo@yahoo.com



#### **QA QC INSPECTOR**

# Bureau Veritas, Namibia is looking for 2 QA QC Inspectors for the Industry division. The positions are based in Lüder-

- itz, Namibia. LEEA Lifting Equipment qualification
- / certifications Minimum 10 Years' experience of lifting
- Extensive experience of the Oil and Gas
- Industry safety & Quality policies Awareness of Mine Health and Safety act Quality focus with attention to detail
- Oil and Gas Environmental background
- Strong numerical skills
   Experience across various African countries is desirable

#### JOB SPECIFICATION

- Duties and Responsibilities
- To ensure the accuracy and quality of inspections including:
- o Reporting
- o Data entry
  Keeping raw data/records
  Carry out tasks to maximize daily efficiencies & according to priorities assigned by Country Chief Executive Highlighting abnormalities in results
- Adhering to Safety, Health, Environment and Quality policies and instructions
  To always maintain customer
- confidentiality. Verify the operations of equipment as
- required by the client.

  The effective delivery of projections are considered by the client. management and overall CAPEX & OPEX inspection services, including audits, technical assessment, HSE IND activities in the Industry Group.
- Encompass procedures, methods and process, tools and equipment, as well as planning and coordination of resources, financial monitoring, project's scope creeping, safe performance of services, to ensure profitable and efficient organization's project execution Responsible for the safe delivery of the
- above, ensure the profitable and efficient execution of the inspection activities in compliance with TQR QHSSE Group Policies. Key Behavior
- Excellent attention to detail
- Excellent communication skills
  Uphold BV code of ethics
- Be respectful, honest and trustworthy Possess cultural awareness and sensitivity
- Be flexible to adapt to operational requirements Maintain confidentiality of information

Please submit your CV to Amanda. hendricks@bureauveritas.com by no later than 13 February 2025.



IN THE High Court of Namibia Northern Local Division Held at Oshakati

Case No: HC-NLD-CIV-ACT-CON-2024/00183 In the matter between

NEO TECHNOLOGY CC Execution Creditor And OSHANA OPTICS CC Execution Debtor

NOTICE OF SALE IN EXECUTION In pursuance of Judgment granted on 23 JULY 2024 and Writ of Execution dated 04 DECEMBER 2024 the following goods will be sold in execution on 27 February 2025 at 12H00 at Advance Refrigeration, Main Road, Oshakati Goods: 1 x Computer complete with printer 150 x Various Glasses Frames.

TERMS OF SALE: voetstoots and cash to the highest bidder. Dated at Oshakati this 4th day of

February 2025. W HORN ATTORNEYS Legal Practitioners for the Execu-

tion Creditor Erf 0496, Immanuel Shifidi Street OSHAKATI Ref: H14036

TO: The Registrar High Court of Namibia Northern Local Division Oshakati and
TO: The Namibian Newspaper

TO: Republikein

DM0202500419690

**CONSENT USE NOTICE Take** note that Winplan Town and Regional Planning Consultants, on behalf of the registered owner, Namibia Kalahari Safaris (Pty) Ltd intends applying to the Windhoek Municipal Council for: CONSENT IN TERMS OF TA-

BLE B OF THE WINDHOEK ZO-NING SCHEME TO USE ERF 3094, OTJOMUISE, EXTENSION 8, DAR ESSALAAM STREET FOR "A RETAIL SHOP" UNDER THE RESTRICTED BUSINESS ZONING Erf 3094, Extension 8, Otjomuise is situated at 7 Dar Es Salaam Street. The erf measures 1046m2 and is zoned Restricted Business. Our client wishes to legally operate their retail shop under the restricted business zoning on Erf 3094 Otjomuise Extension 8, therefore the application for Consent Use. Access to the property will remain as is. Parking will be provided in accordance with the Windhoek Zoning Scheme and Council stipulations.The locality plan for the Consent use lies open for inspection at the Windhoek Municipality, Customer Centre, Town Planning Notice-Board during normal office hours. Should any person wish to object to the proposed use of the land as set out above, you may lodge such objection together with the grounds thereof with the City of Windhoek,

Mr Hugo Rust, E-mail:Hugo. Rust@windhoekcc.org.na Tel: 061-2902378 and with the applicant in writing within 14 days of the last publication of this notice. The last day for comments/ objections will be 11 March 2025. Applicant: Winplan Town and Re-

gional Planning Consultants P O Box 90761, Klein Windhoek winplan@winplan.com.

Tel: 061-246761

DM0202500419698

#### **PUBLIC NOTICE**

Regskennisgewings

**Legal Notices** 

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED MINERALS PROSPECTING ACTIVITIES WITHIN EPL 9276, OSHIKOTO REGION

On behalf of the proponent, Alliance Environmental Consultancy CC (AEC) herewith gives notice in terms of the Environmental Management Act No. 7 of 2007 and Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Regulations for the proposed prospecting activities within EPL 9276, Oshikoto Region.

#### Proponent:

Tsiseb Mining & Exploration cc

#### Commodities: Base and Rare Metals,

Industrial minerals, rare metals, precious metals.

#### Locality:

Approximately 20-25km SW of Tsumeb, with a total area of 318Ha covering farms Uris, Bobos and Bobos-Eluwa near the Tschudi Mine.

Interested and Affected Parties (I&APs) are hereby invited to register and submit comments duly motivated in writing on or before the 26th of February 2025. Registration and Background Information Documents (BID) for the project can be requested from the email address below.

Email: info@enviro-aec.com



# **Market** Watch



# Om te adverteer skakel:

**Kleinadvertensies** t: 061-297 2175



Book your rental car online with Enjoy today and travel safely to your favourite destinations.



N\$1050 p/day All inclusive for 250 km For more information or bookings:





Visit our website: enjoy.my.na Or scan the QR: 



# WHAT IS MULTIPLE

A CHRONIC DISEASE OF THE BRAIN & CENTRAL NERVOUS SYSTEM

OFFICE HOURS - MONDAY - FRIDAY: 09H00 - 17H00



# **ALCOHOLICS ANONYMOUS Losing Control?**

Windhoek: 081 379 6366 Swakopmund: 081-243 2649 E-mail: alcoholicsanonymousna@gmail.com



ones that we call acquaintances. They help us through the bad

times and dance along in the good times with us.

# TSUMEB OK FOODS







# OSHIKOTO REGIONAL COUNCIL









# TSUMEB STATE HOSPITAL







# TSUMEB INDUSTRIAL PARK









# TSUMEB SHOPPING MALL











#### LIST OF STAKEHOLDERS / INTERESTED & AFFECTED PARTIES (I&APs)

Environmental & Social Impact Assessment Study for the Proposed Mineral Prospecting and Exploration Activities on Exclusive Prospecting License (EPL) No. 9276 situated on Farms Uris and Bobos west of Tsumeb in the Oshikoto Region, Namibia

**Proponent:** Tsiseb Mining & Exploration cc

Name of Contact	Position: Institution	Contact No.	Email / Postal address					
Person								
Environmental Consultants / Environmental Assessment Practitioners (EAPs)								
Ms. Lovisa Amwele	EAPs: Alliance Environmental							
Wis. Lovisa Alliwele	Consultancy							
Proponent: Tsiseb Mining & Exploration cc								
Mr. T Kanime	Proponent/EPL Applicant							
Oshikoto Regional Council								
Hon. Penda Ya Ndakolo	Regional Governor							
Ms. Ester Domingo	P. Assistant to Governor							
Mr. Nicodemus	Control Administrative Officer:							
Aipumbu	Governor's Support Services							
Mrs. Christella W.	Chief Regional Officer (CRO)							
Mwenyo	Since in Egrandia Contact							
Mrs. Lidwina Ashaama	Senior Private Secretary to CRO							
Hon. Gottlieb T.	Tsumeb Constituency							
Ndjendjela	Councillor							
Ms. Lovisa liyambo	Control Administrative Officer							
Mr. Abed Iyambo	Senior Administration Officer							
Tsumeb Municipality								
Ms. Monique Muturi-	Chief Executive Officer							
Akrong								
Ms. Dinna Ipinge	Secretary to the CEO							

Position: Institution	Contact No.	Email / Postal address						
Town Planner								
Affected Farmers by the EPL								
Farm Tsumore 761 & 491								
Consolidated Farm Tsumore 2134								
Farm Uris 481								
Farm Bobos-Eluwa 1365								
Farm Bobos 544								
Representative for Farms Bobobs								
Farm Boschecke 1267								
Farm Tschudi 461 -								
Consolidated Copper								
Farm Walroda Ost 545								
Other Interested & Affected Parties (I&APs)								
	Town Planner  Affected Farmers  Farm Tsumore 761 & 491  Consolidated Farm Tsumore 2134  Farm Uris 481  Farm Bobos-Eluwa 1365  Farm Bobos 544  Representative for Farms Bobobs  Farm Boschecke 1267  Farm Tschudi 461 - Consolidated Copper  Farm Walroda Ost 545	Affected Farmers by the EPL  Farm Tsumore 761 & 491  Consolidated Farm Tsumore 2134  Farm Uris 481  Farm Bobos-Eluwa 1365  Farm Bobos 544  Representative for Farms Bobobs  Farm Boschecke 1267  Farm Tschudi 461 - Consolidated Copper  Farm Walroda Ost 545						

of	Contact	Position: Institution	Contact No.	Email / Postal address
	of	of Contact	of Contact Position: Institution	of Contact Position: Institution Contact No.